
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

   

May 15, 2009

          Gregory Reynolds   

          Water Recovery Inc   

          1819 Albert St   

          Jacksonville, FL 32202- 1103   

   

   

BE IT KNOWN THAT 

 

Water Recovery Inc 

1819B Albert St

Jacksonville, FL 32202- 1103 

 

IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL 

Transporter, Transfer Facility, Processor, Marketer, Filter Transporter, 
Filter Transfer Facility, Filter Processor

pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)

The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues

Registration Number FLR000069062 on May 15, 2009

 

This registration will expire on 06/30/2010

This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration 
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place 
at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check 
are your receipts. 

 

 

 

Richard C.Neves 

Environmental Specialist III 

Hazardous Waste Regulation Permitting 
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New Stamp
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Sullivan, Theresa A.

From: Greg Reynolds [greynolds@wrijax.com]
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 10:25 AM
To: Sullivan, Theresa A.
Subject: Halogens Test Method for Used Oil

Theresa, 
 
Per our conversation, Water Recovery uses 2 wet test methods from Dexsil to test for halogens 
in used oil. 
The Hydroclor‐Q, and or Chlor‐D‐Tect, test kits are used. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gregory Reynolds 
V.P. and General Manager 
Water Recovery, Inc. 
Office 904‐475‐9320 
Mobile 904‐614‐0145 
Fax 904‐475‐9449 
greynolds@wrijax.com 
 




